
 

 

 

 

 

Security Services Briefing Session  

Date: 19 December 2019  

Time: 10h00 

Questions and Answers  

1. Do we have to BID for all provinces or select the ones we want? 

Bidders are required to bid for all provinces  

And is it compulsory? 

Yes, the bidding document is clear you need to bid for the National Office as well as 

all the Regions. Further to this, you must subcontract 25% of the contract. You cannot 

subcontract more than the 25% 

 

2. On the evaluation criteria number 1. Trained security personnel.  

 What are you asking for, the CVs for the security officers? 

Security official must be trained and bidders need to submit proof that they are trained 

(This can be in the form of certificates) 

PSIRA certificates? 

Not the PSIRA certificates of the company, but certificates of the individual. We also 

require the PSIRA registration documents of the company. 

 

3. What do you mean by uniform compliance? 

We don’t want someone coming in civilian clothing. We need to be able to identify that 

this is a security guard and the uniforms must have the company name with badge and 

security staff should wear name tag at all times. Cathsseta requires that guard wear 

the correct PPE uniforms applicable to their job functions. 

 

4. Does this briefing session cover all the sites or do we have to attend briefing sessions 

at each site? On the public liability – Is there a limit on the amount or can we submit 

any amount? 

This briefing session covers all the sites and there is no specified amount for the 

liability, but we need to know that you insured and that the company is covered for 

public liability. 

 

5. For the organisation, as this is a national contract. Are you going to appoint different 

service providers, or one service provider nationally? 



One service provider will be appointed and the service provider will have to subcontract 

25% of the contract. So it’s one service provider that we are contracting and then you 

will subcontract. 

 

6. To subcontract, must I come with my own company or you will cover that? 

The bidder will find their own subcontractor.  

Is subcontracting compulsory?  

Yes, subcontracting is compulsory. As per the tender document it is clearly stated in 

the special conditions of contract that the bidder must subcontract 25% of the contract. 

Bidders need to subcontract 25% of the contract. This 25% is not negotiable, as it was 

a decision taken by the BID Adjudication Committee. 

What if I subcontract with someone who doesn’t have a PSIRA certificate?  

The subcontractor must qualify and meet all the requirements. 

 

7. On the 4 and 5 years’ experience. What if the company has the experience, but has 

been struggling to get clients. Some construction sites only give 3/ 6months contracts, 

not long term contracts. The company has experience but we not getting long term 

jobs. 

There evaluation criteria requests reference letters. A reference letter for 3 months, is 

still a reference. You can submit reference letters for any Security work that has been 

done and the BEC will be take it into account. 

If my company is 3 years old and I already have 5 references. What happens?  

That is fine as we don’t want references older than 5years. Please ensure that you 

comply with the requirements  

 

8. When costing must we go according to SIRA? 

Yes, you must take the legislation into account. The legislated stipulated minimal salary 

amount should be factored into your budget.  

 

9. A bidder raised concerns that start-up companies and small business are not 

supported. What happens in the instances where the Director has the experience but 

the company doesn’t?  

The company references are mandatory. This is required as part of the evaluation 

criteria. Cathsseta does support small businesses, hence the pre-qualification criteria 

for an EME or a QSE. Relevant references prior to the company registration in the 

name of the bidder or the bidder’s personal capacity (where the bidder managed a 

security company and the reference is relevant) will be considered. 

 

 

 

 

 


